Montgomery County Cemetery Inventory

Name: National Park Seminary Cemetery	ID: 194
Alternate name: Lyttonsville Church	
Address: formerly on Brookpuille R	d.
ADC Map Page 36 Grid 6-8/H-7	vn: Forest Glen
Type Religious Baptis Family Private Other	Association Free black Enslaved Ethnic Prehistoric
SettingRuralUrban SuburbanForestedOther	
See attached for church bu	story.
See attached for church lui Surveyor(s) Anne Brockett Photographer	Survey date
See attached for church bui Surveyor(s) Anne Brockett	Survey date 10/14/04





Pilgrim Baptist Church

PASTOR'S PAGE

CHURCH DIRECTORY

WORSHIP SERVICES

EVENTS

HISTORY

LOCATE US

Pilgrim's History

Pilgrim was organized in 1888 at Capital View, MD by Walter H. Brooks of the Nineteenth St Baptist Church Washington, DC. The first pastor was Rev. Maybell Madison. The members worshipped in a house until 1890 and then moved to Forest Glen, MD. The Rev. Henry Norm then called to pastor the church. The membership had grown to the extent that the officers at members decided to buy a lot in Lyttonsville, MD, part of which was to be used as a cemetery members.

In 1901 Rev. John H. Johnson was called and served until 1926; under his pastorship the chu made rapid progress and in 1914 he and the members decided to build a larger edifice to repl original building which was being used as a public school - The Linden Colored School. Durir depression years, Rev. Peter Jackson (1927-1993) and Rev. C.R. Butler (1933-1936) led the flc Pilgrim. In 1936 Rev. Peter Jackson returned to Pilgrim and added four new clubs to the chu Bible Study and Wednesday Evening Prayer Service was organized along with the addition of rooms at the rear of the church building. Rev. Peter Jackson served as pastor until he passed 1956. The Rev. James Cromartie then became pastor. The church grew rapidly under Rev. Cromartie's administration with new members and two assistant pastors. Rev. George Henry Rev. Delaware Helms. Rev. Cromartie served until he passed away in February 1965.

Rev. Delaware Helms then served as pastor for the next two years followed by Rev. Donald C for a year. Rev. Alvin Parris became pastor in 1969. During Rev. Parris' administration, a lon needed baptismal pool was planned and installed. Upon the resignation of Rev. Parris in Aug 1970, Rev. Larney King became the acting pastor and in 1971 Rev. King organized and reorgamany church auxiliaries. Most importantly, under Rev. King the Pilgrim Baptist Church adol Constitution and By-Laws. Rev. King worked actively with the Montgomery County Governm by the Grace of God, worked out a profitable arrangement for the rebuilding or the edifice th present church.

In 1989, Rev. Chester L. Burke became the present full-time pastor of Pilgrim Baptist Church Building upon the rich legacy of the past, Pilgrim has soared to new heights under Pastor Burleadership. Pilgrim's membership continues to elevate and the church facility has become a part where other essential programs and services can thrive, such as, church ministries and service clubs, children's programs and the Christian Education Department organized in an effort to God's mandate to the church.

Pastor's Page Church Directory Worship Services Event Pilgrim's History Contact Us

